From: [

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 10:13 AM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Eva Ka Yan TAM/PLAND <ekytam@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: 5.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-TT/705 - Submission of Further Information

R TT705_P22092_Fl_24.4.2025.pdf
e | 525 KB

Dear Sir/Madam,
Attached please find our further information for the captioned application. Thank you.

Regards,
Janice Tang

Goldrich Planners and Surveyors Ltd.
Room 8E, 8/F., Keader Centre,
129-149 On Lok Road,

Yuen Long,

New Territories,

Hong Kong.

Tel.: 27132138

Fax: 27621783

Notice to recipient: This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, and may contain information of Goldrich Planners and Surveyors Ltd. that is
confidential and/or privileged. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us im-
mediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete this message from your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.
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Tel. &5%: (852) 2714 2821, 2713 2138 Fax. {8iF: (852) 2762 1783 E-mail FEE: goldrichplanners@gmail.com
Your Ref.: A/YL-TT/705 Our Ref.: P22092/TL25138 24 April 2025
The Secretary By Post and E-mail
Town Planning Board tpbpd@pland.gov.hk

15/F., North Point Government Offices
333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong

Dear Sir,
Submission of Further Information (FI)

Proposed Temporary Shop and Services with Ancillary Office for a Period of 5 Years
in “Other Specified Uses (Rural Use)” Zone, Lots 1213 S.A and 1213 S.B RP
in D.D. 118, Tai Tong, Yuen Long, New Territories
(Application No. A/YL-TT/705)

We would like to submit a fire service installations proposal (Plan 6) for the captioned

application.

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of
Goldrich Planners & Surveyors Ltd.

) ,//' - h f\7 ‘ P .
Francis(yAU :
Encl.

C.C.
DPO/TMYLW, PlanD  (Attn.: Ms. Eva TAM) By E-mail only
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Application Site
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Site Area (about): 558 m?

Covered Area Floor Area )
No. Structure / Use (about) (about) Height Storeys
Showroom / Shop with ) )
1 Ancillary Office and storage 210m 210m 7.5m !
2 Showroom / toilet 15m? 15m? 7.5m 1
Total: 225m? 225m?
. . . Goldrich Planners &
1:500 (A4) Fire Service Installation Proposal Surveyors Ltd.
Lots 1213 S.A and 1213 S.B R.P. in D.D. 118 Plan 6

April 2025

Yuen Long, N.T.

(P 22092)
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